
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Penny, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:06 PM 
Penny Mallow 
Hong Wang 
RE: Docket No. 20240049-TX 

FILED 4/10/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 01768-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, DNs 01040-2024, 01074-2024, 01082-2024, and 01107-2024 have been 
moved from undocketed matters, Docket 20240000, to Docket 20240049. 

Dorothy 

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240049-TX 

Dorothy, 

Please move all documents 01040-2024 (confidential application), 01074-2024 (payment record for filing fee), 01082-
2024 (memo from IDM/Hinton regarding return of application), and DN 01107-2024 (letter from CLK returning 
application) from undocketed 20240000 to docket 20240049-TX. 

Thanks! 

Penny Mallow Public Utility 
Analyst 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

.,.. ~ I FLOR IDA PUBLlC '2 SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6586 
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